
 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

November 03, 2021 
 
To:  Alliant Energy Lansing Files 
 
From:  Robin Nelson, Environmental & Safety Specialist 
 

 
Meeting with Allamakee County Emergency Management Coordinator 

 

On November 3rd, 2021, Clint Mohn (Operations Manager) met with Corey Snitker who is part of the Local 

Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) for Allamakee County to discuss the current information on the CCR 

Impoundment since his last site visit on November 17, 2020.    

This meeting started at 1:00 p.m. with discussions about the projects, spill response supplies and plant closure 

date. 

He was informed that inspections are still performed. The seven-day inspection requirements were discussed 

and noted that we generally inspect the pond twice per week and the required annual professional engineer 

(PE) pond inspection and let him know the results showed no deficiencies. 

He was reminded of the Alliant Energy’s CCR Website and informed that our emergency action plan is still 

current.   
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